From:

To: Anthony Hilton; Elizabeth Batten; ;
Subject: AA1000645 - ABA - withdrawal of application
Date: Thursday, 7 December 2023 7:08:55 PM

Hi Tony and Liz

As discussed, we are instructed to withdraw the ABA’s application for authorisation: AA1000645.

Thank you for your engagement on this matter.

Kind regards

Tanya

TANYA MACDONALD
PARTNER | GILBERT + TOBIN
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L35, Tower Two, International Towers Sydney
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The Competitive Edge with Gilbert + Tobin
Tune into our podcast for the latest updates and insights in competition law

Gilbert + Tobin acknowledges and recognises the Traditional Custodians of the lands on which we are located. We pay our respects to the Elders,
bo h past and present.





